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Kay Flynn
To: Connie Kummer; Sandy Moses
Subject: RE: Docket assignment

AUS ‘
Thanks. I'll amend the title based on our "conversation.” ) %&f; ——
Ka COM ____

d CTR

-----Original Message----- g%R N
From: Connie Kummer 0 é —_—
Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2002 8:54 AM W; .
To: Kay Flynn; Sandy Moses gEC J——
Subject: RE: Docket assignment e A

okay - why don't we call it a Request for a Limited Proceeding by Indiantown Gas Company for approval of Natural Gas
Tariff, Original Volume No. 2, Implementing Restructured Rates.

-----Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2002 8:41 AM
To: Sandy Moses; Connie Kummer
Subject: RE: Docket assignment

Connie and Sandy, if we change the progmod, then we do need to go ahead and change the docket title. | have it
classed right now as a tariff filing (the progmod, that is) and of course the title reads that way.

Please let me know what has to be done.
Kay

---—--Original Message-----

From: Sandy Moses

Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2002 8:23 AM
To: Kay Flynn; Connie Kummer

Subject: RE: Docket assignment

Connie, Since your initial e-mail indicates that this is a rate case, the prog mod needs to be changed. \What type "rate
case" is it ... (A) File and Suspend, (B)Surveillance Review/Reverse Make Whole, or {(C) Limited Scope?

----- Original Message-—--

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2002 1:06 PM
To: Connie Kummer

Cc: Sandy Moses

Subject: RE: Docket assignment

Certainly! Thanks for pointing them out.

----- Original Message-----
From: Connie Kummer
Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2002 12:39 PM
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CCA Official Filing:
5/29/02********9:05 AM********Kay F|ynn*********2

Subject: RE: Docket assignment

The title's fine. It would only get longer if we tried to fix it and this is descriptive enough for our purposes! Thanks again
for making the changes.

----- Original Message-----

From; Kay Flynn

Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2002 12:34 PM
To: Connie Kummer

Subject: RE: Docket assignment

Okay. What about the docket title?

----- Criginal Message-----

From: Connie Kummer

Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2002 12:26 PM
To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: Docket assignment

No. We do all the rate case stuff. Wayne will be a resource, but there's no real need to put them on the CASR.

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2002 12:24 PM
To: Connie Kummer

Cc: Wayne Makin

Subject: RE: Docket assignment

| changed OPR to ECR. Should CMP be OCR?
Should the docket title be changed as well?

-----Qriginal Message-----

From: Connie Kummer

Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2002 12:21 PM
To: Kay Flynn

Cc: Wayne Makin

Subject: Docket assignment

OPR in Docket No. 020470-GU, Petition for approval of natural gas tariff, Original Volume No. 2, implementing
restructured rates, by Indiantown Gas, should be assigned to ECR, not CMP. Although it isn't clear from the title, this is
a rate case and we'll be handling it, not Wayne. So if you would be so kind as to change the OPR, I'd appreciate it!
Thanks.



